



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Henry W. McGee, Jr.		
Board/Commission Name: Museum Development Authority		Position Title: Member
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:		Term of Office: Three-Year Term October 1, 2015 to October 1, 2018
Residential Neighborhood: Capitol Hill	Zip Code: 98112	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Legislated Authority: SMC 3.110		
Background: <p>Henry W. McGee, Jr. is a retired law professor. From 1994 to 2015, Professor McGee taught at Seattle University's School of Law, specializing in land use regulation; environmental and international environmental law, housing and community development, and comparative law. Mr. McGee is also Professor Emeritus, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA). At UCLA, Professor McGee was Director of the UCLA Center for Afro-American Studies and Director of ULCA School of Law LL.M. program. Prior entering the teaching profession, Professor McGee served as county prosecutor in Chicago, litigator in a Chicago law firm, civil rights attorney in Mississippi, and regional director of the U.S. Office of Economic Opportunity Legal Services Program in the Midwest.</p> <p>Professor McGee has authored numerous articles in Spanish, as well as English. He has also visited and taught at other universities in Europe, Latin America and South Africa. He is currently a Fellow of the Mexican Academy of Private International and Comparative Law.</p> <p>In his spare time, Professor McGee is a violinist with the Seattle Philharmonic Orchestra.</p> <p>This is a reappointment for a fifth term.</p>		
Date of Appointment: 2/9/16	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

CITY OF SEATTLE
 2016 FEB 10 AM 9:59
 CITY CLERK

Resumé

Henry W. McGee, Jr.

Professional Experience

Professor of Law (Retired)

Seattle University School of Law and Director Mexico-U.S. Program on Academic and Judicial Exchange

1994 to 2015.

Subjects: Land Use, Environmental Law, Housing and Community Development, International Environmental Law, Comparative Law, Law and Development, Criminal Law and Procedure, and Civil and Human Rights.

Professor of Law Emeritus

University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) School of Law. 1994 to present.

Professor of Law and Director, Graduate Program

University of California, Los Angeles School of Law.

September 1969 to 1994 (Acting Professor to June 1972).

Order of the Coif conferred August 1971.

Frederic P. Sutherland Public Interest Award, April 1990.

Visiting Professor of Law:

Universidad de Alicante (Spain), Spring 2008

Universidad Nacional de Educacion a Distancia, Madrid, 2002

Fordham University School of Law, Fall 1992, 1993 and 1994.

Universidad de Granada Facultad de Derecho, Spring 1993.

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México, Fall 1988.

Federal University of Rio de Janeiro Research Institute

in Urban and Regional Planning, Spring 1987.

Universidad de Madrid (Complutense), Spring 1982 and 2002.

University of Florence Institute of Comparative Law, Fall 1976.

University of London (Bedford College), Spring 1973.

Visiting Lecturer, Witwatersrand University

(Johannesburg, S.A.), Spring 1999.

Visiting Fellow, Wolfson College, Oxford, Spring 1973.

Visiting Professor of Law: Fordham University, Summer 1995-1998; University of Puget Sound, Summer 1986, 1992-1994; Universidad de las Americas (Puebla, Mexico) 1989; University of San Diego Institute on International and Comparative Law, Mexico City, Summer 1984; University of San Francisco, Summer 1983; Universidad de Puerto Rico, Summer 1979; and University of Washington, Summer 1976.

Professor, Columbia/NYU CLEO Institute, New York University School of Law, Summer 1969.

Legal Director, University of Chicago Law School Center for Studies in Criminal Justice Legal Services to Youth action research project. Administration of research project in legal problems of juveniles and supervision of a neighborhood law office employing lawyers and para-legal personnel.
March 1967 to June 1968.

Regional Legal Services Director, United States Office of Economic Opportunity, Great Lakes Region.
Coordination, evaluation and funding of Legal Services Program applications from six-state area.
February 1966 to February 1967.

Attorney, Jesmer and Harris, Chicago, Illinois.
General practice of law with emphasis on litigation.
September 1962 to January 1966.

Assistant State's Attorney, Cook County (Chicago) Illinois.
Prosecution of major felony cases, misdemeanor cases, appellate matters and extraordinary remedies, and tax and condemnation litigation.
February 1958 to January 1962.

Other work experience includes service as Law Clerk in the Chicago firms of Gottlieb and Schwartz (May 1955 to September 1956) and Moore, Ming and Leighton (July 1957 to January 1958); and News Editor, Associated Negro Press (now Negro Press International) (August 1954 to May 1956).

Education

Law Schools:

Columbia University in the City of New York--LL.M. awarded March 1970.
Benjamin Nathan Cardozo Fellow

Fields of Concentration: Legal problems of Urban Development programs;
Jurisprudence, and Criminal Law and Procedure.

DePaul University--Juris Doctor awarded June 1957.

Honors: Editor-in-Chief, DePaul Law Review. Blue Key National Honor
Fraternity.

Activities: Staff and Editorial positions DePaul Law Review, 1957-1958;
Junior Bar Association; Meehan Society.

Scholarship: Law Review Board of Directors Tuition Grant.

Colleges:

Northwestern University--Bachelor of Science in Journalism awarded June 1954.

Honors: 4.0 (highest possible) maintained in concurrent major area of
concentration in Liberal Arts--Political Science. Sigma Delta Chi
Professional Journalism Fraternity.

Activities: Student Governing Board; President of Men's Dormitory;
Political Science Club; Daily Northwestern.

Scholarship: Commonwealth Edison Tuition Grant.

Wilson College--Associate in Arts awarded June 1952.

Honors: Wilson College Honor Society

Activities: Editor-in-Chief, Wilson College Press; Wilson College Symphony
Orchestra (violinist).

Admission to Practice

United States Supreme Court, 1966.
Supreme Court of Illinois, 1957.
United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois, 1961.
Supreme Court of California, 1975.

Awards

- Dean's Award for Distinguished Service to Seattle University Law School, May 2008
-
- Seattle University Black Law Student Legal Legacy Award, February 22, 2007.
-
- Seattle University Black Law Student "Who's Making History Now?", February 22, 2006
-
- Seattle University Recognition of Outstanding Commitment to Diversity.

- Certif: of Appreciation of Participation to Eradicate Polio from Ethiopia, Oct. 21-23, 2004.

- Hall of Fame Award for Extraordinary Performance in the Legal Profession, Langston Law Club (Los Angeles County), October 23, 2003.
-
- Fulbright Awards: Recognition of Increasing Mutual Understanding Between the People of Spain and the U.S., 1982 and 2002.
-
- National Civil Guard (Dirección General de la Guardia Civil), National University for Distance Learning (Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia), Participant in the XIV Duque de Ahumada Conference (XIV Seminario Duque de Ahumada), Madrid, Spain, 2002.
-
- National Black Law Students Association Recognition for Continuing Guidance and Support, Class of 1997
-
- Black Law Student Association, UCLA Appreciation of Endless Support, Encouragement and Guidance, April 16, 1994.
-
- UCLA Law School Frederic P. Sutherland Public Interest Award, April 24, 1990.
-
- Mayor's Certificate of Appreciation, City of Los Angeles, June, 1989. ding Service, April 25, 1986.
-
- Black Law Journal of UCLA, Distinguished Service Award, 1979-1980.

Museum Development Authority

December 2015

9 members: Per RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code (SMC) 3.110, all subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 3 Mayor-appointed
- 6 Other Authority-appointed (specify): (3) Seattle Art Museum and (3) MDA Governing Council

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	1.	Member	Rosita Romero	7/31/13	7/31/16	3	Mayor
	F	2.	Member	Margaret Walker	7/31/13	7/31/16	2	Seattle Art Museum
	F	3.	Member	Dorothy Mann	7/12/13	7/12/16	8	MDA Council
2	M	4.	Member	Henry W. McGee, Jr.	10/1/15	10/1/18	5	Mayor
	M	5.	Member	Robert Strong	7/12/15	7/12/18	4	Seattle Art Museum
	M	6.	Chair	Douglas Raff	7/12/15	7/12/18	6	MDA Council
2	M	7.	Member	Robert Flowers	7/12/14	7/13/17	3	Mayor
	M	8.	Member	Douglas Norberg	7/12/14	7/12/17	2	Seattle Art Museum
	M	9.	Treasurer	J. Thurston Roach	7/12/14	7/12/17	2	MDA Council

Diversity Chart:

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1		3		2	1						
MDA Council	2	1											
Other	2	1											
Total	6	3											

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*